From:  Halligan, Julie

Sent: 11/1/2011 7:36:51 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Nov 1 Explosion Info

Thanks Shilpa

----- Original Message -----

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com)]

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 07:04 AM

To: Cooke, Michelle; Halligan, Julie

Cc: Horner, Trina <TNHc@pge.com>; Doll, Laura <LRDD@pge.com>
Subject: Nov 1 Explosion Info

Michelle, Julie,

I just saw this explosion information and wanted to make sure you saw it. It does not appear that it was a gas
explosion, but we are in the process of confirming that with the fire department who is investigating. Two injuries
at 2:30 AM on Ohio Street in Richmond. An explosion occurred inside the left, rear bathroom of the house. Gas
was shut at the meter, and there was no smell or indication that gas was released.

Gas Crews have checked the property and surrounding gas mains and services and did not detect any gas readings.
I'll let you know more as I receive confirmation of the cause.

Shilpa

From: webmaster@cpuc.ca.gov [webmaster@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 6:06 AM
To: ustb@cpuc.ca.gov

CdRedacted |

Subject: Gas Incident: Pacific Gas and Electric Company Incident No: 111101-3115

The Following information regarding this incident has been reported:

Reporting Date: 11/1/2011 5:50:14 AM
Incident Date: 11/1/2611 @ 2:30 a.m.

Reported By{Redacted |
Utility Name: Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Phone Number:|Redacted
Email Address:
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Incident Location Redacted

Reported to DOT? no
DOT Number:

Reasons For Reporting:

- Fatalities? No (Utility: 0, Others: 0)
- Names of Fatalities:

- Injuries? Yes (Utility: 2, Others: 0)
- Names of Injured:

- Damage? No (Utility: 0, Others: 0)
- Interruption? No (Total Customers: 0, Total Hours: 0)
- Operator Judgement? No

- Transmission Shutdown? No

- Transmission Test Failure? No

- Media Coverage? Yes

Cause of Incident: Unknown (Other Cause: none)
Emergency Action:
Public Agencies on Scene: Police; Fire; Ambulance; Media;

Gas Facilities Involved:

- Specifications of Failed Facilities:
- Pipe Size (in.):

- MAOP (psi):

- Operating Press (psi):

- Type(s):

Digln Information:
- Excavator Name:
- Contact:

- Phone:

Incident Recovery:
- On Scene Date & Time: 11/1/2011 @ 2:51 a.m.
- Service Restored: @ 00:00 a.m.

Summary: An explosion occurred inside the left, rear bathroom of the house. The cause of the explosion is still
unknown and is under investigation. When the gas was shut at the meter, and there was no smell or indication that

gas was released. This incident was reported because it was an explosion.
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